No. 100584

VILLAGE OF LOMBARD DISTRICTS: ALL
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda

Resolution or Ordinance (Blue)
Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
X __ Other Business (Pink)

TO PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FROM: David A. Hulseberg, Village Manager

DATE : October 13, 2010 B of T October 21, 2010
SUBJECT: SWEARING IN

SUBMITTED BY: William R. Balling, Interim Fire Chief UJQE)

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Fiscal Impact/Funding Source:
Policy Implication:
Review (as necessary):

Finance Director Date
Village Manager Date

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager's
Office by 12:00 noon, Wednesday, prior to the Agenda distribution.
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TO: David A. Hulseberg, Village Manager
FROM: William R. Balling, Interim Fire Chief
DATE: October 13, 2010

RE: SWEARING IN

Please place on the Village Board Agenda for October 21, 2010, the swearing in of the following
individuals to these positions:

Michael Torrence, Fire Chief

Jeffrey Holst, Battalion Chief

Frank Gallione, Lieutenant

Michael Heimbecker, Lieutenant
Nathanael Noon, Firefighter Candidate

¢ Dietrich Herndobler, Firefighter Candidate
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And the promotions of the following individuals to these positions:

e Jerry Howell, Assistant Fire Chief
¢ Charles G. Riforgiate, Fire Marshal
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